

From: [David Marshack](#)
To: [Jae Lim](#)
Cc: [Kerry Murray](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Re: SES-LIC-20210505-00772; Call Sign: E210107
Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 5:09:05 PM

You don't often get email from david@rkf-eng.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Jae

Looks like you've already begun to dig in. Thanks so much for that.

I don't know how we missed the antenna gain value. I can confirm that your value is correct.

Please let me know if you have any future questions.

Thanks,

David

David Marshack | Managing Director & COO
RKF Engineering Solutions, LLC
7500 Old Georgetown Road, Suite 1275
Bethesda, MD 20814-6198
Mobile: +1.301.980.9723 | david@rkf-eng.com

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 3:23 PM
To: David Marshack <david@rkf-eng.com>
Cc: Kerry Murray <Kerry.Murray@fcc.gov>
Subject: SES-LIC-20210505-00772; Call Sign: E210107

Hi David,

You didn't provide antenna gain for 1525-1559 MHz.

I calculated [8.22 dBi @1.525 GHz](#).

Please let me know if you agree.

Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB